

**CROWN POINT COMMUNITY PLANNING TEAM**  
**AGENDA**

**Dec 19, 2016**

**6:30 – 8:30 p.m.**

**Location of this meeting: Laidlaw United Church.**  
**[www.crownpointhamilton.ca](http://www.crownpointhamilton.ca)**

**Vision:** To make Crown Point a better place to live, work and raise a family.

**Mission:** (a) to strengthen the Crown Point Community by building and promoting the assets of the community

(b) to facilitate resident participation in the community

(c) to encourage a barrier-free environment where all residents are encouraged to grow to their full potential

**Values:** Inclusiveness, Respect, Diversity, Stewardship, Capacity Building

**Attendance:** Anne Vallentin, Anthon y Marco, Bev Wagar, Brendan Power, Cynthia Lokker, Elizabeth Seidl, Fatima Mesquita, Jayoti Edington, Jessie Stewart, Jochen Bezner, Julie Gibson, Kat Bezner, Laura Vandette, Nancy Reyes, Robyn Ocean, Sean Hurley, Shahad Al-Saqqar, Eileen Martel, Aram Kudian, Sheila Idoine.

6:45 Call the meeting to order

Grant Updates and Asks:

- 1 Motion to approve the Delight Grant: Approved by Jessie Stewart and Seconded by Bev Wagar... Voted in favour: All. Motion Passed. Sheila Idoine – asked how to get the water bottles to the DeLight team: Fatima suggested bringing them to the Café on Main St - 1365 Main Street.

Other:

- 2 Shahad Al-Saqqar: Mentioned the neighbourhood leadership institute is still looking for participants. It is 10 session program that looks for individuals wanting to do some work in the community. Program starts in Feb and ends in May – childcare, food and transportation is provided. If you think anyone is interested in participating, please let her know. They need to be 16 years or older. By the end of the 10 weeks a course credit is granted and a \$500 credit toward the project is provided.

6:55

Motion to proceed with the Holiday Potluck: Passed

\*\*\*Reminder to all Crown Point members, team leads and service providers to submit requests for open house tables for the January's meeting to Crown Point Executive by email to Laura Vandette at [lvandette@gmail.com](mailto:lvandette@gmail.com) by January 2nd, 2016. If you are reporting from one of the Action Plan Teams or have a current small grant, please confirm to the co-chair prior to the meeting that you will be giving an update, thank-you.\*